TOWN OF EATON MAY MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Monday, May 3, 2021

Chairman Jim Osterloh called the Town Board Meeting to order at 7:30pm **PRESENT:** Town Board: Jim Osterloh, Kevin Taicher, Mike Goral Others: Dawn Konop (Clerk), Becky Hawbecker (Treasurer), Dave Lacenski, Constable,

MINUTES: Motion to accept town board minutes from April 5, 2021. Motion was made b Kevin Taicher, second by Mike Goral. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Money market \$428,341.29 checking \$5,495.54 Balance on hand \$433,836.83. Motion to accept treasurer's report by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral. Motion Carried.

CSM/ BUILDING PERMITS:

- Tim and Jolene Cherney building permit tabled to June.
- Building permit for Matt Malcore, E-444, board requested the manufactured home to be removed by May, 2022. Matt Malcore agreed. Motion made by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral. Motion Carried.
- Building permit for Joe Voigt, E-385-2, Motion made by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral. Motion Carried.
- Jeff Detrie, pool and deck, Motion made by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral. Motion Carried.
- Nic DeGrand, pool, Motion made by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral. Motion Carried.

MONTHLY CITATIONS/ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

• No citations

ROAD MAINTENANCE:

- Bids will be accepted for the June, 7, 2021 meeting for:
 - 1.3 mile Buyarski road, south of 29.
 - 2.5 mile of chip sealing
- Kevin Taicher will contact Jensen Excavating for bids on culvert removals, Jim Osterloh will contact Vandenbergh Excavating for bid on culvert removal
- 2021 road maintenance includes: Michiels Road, JJ to HE, Matt's Lane, Allen Road, South 29 to Pine Grove, 2 miles, south BK Line, 1/4 mile
- Mike Goral and Kevin Taicher will do the patching on road where necessary.
- Pine Grove Road and Trestle Road need shouldering. Kevin Taicher will contact Theys for a bid if more than \$25K, it will go out for bids.
- Motion has made Mike Goral and seconded by Jim Osterloh to open the floor for discussion, Towns people requested a child's play sign and speed limit sign on Ed's Lane. The town cannot enforce the speed limit. Motion made by Mike Goral and seconded by Kevin Taicher to close public input session. Motion Carried. Motion made by Jim Osterloh and seconded by Mike Goral for Town will place both sign's of Ed's Lane. Motion Carried.
- Delmore Consutling contacted the town, but town not interested.

BROWN COUNTY MUNICIPAL COURT: Court is held at the Glemore Town Hall, however, the Town of Glemore is asking the court to move their files into a secure location. Glemore will build a 6x6 building to hold records. The Court is asking participating 10 Towns to budget monies for construction of the shed. Motion was made by Mike Goral and Seconded ny Kevin Taicher to budget \$700 for the shed. Motion carried. This will be a one time fee.

COUNTY TREASURER AGREEMENT – Motion made by Jim Osterloh and seconded Mike Goral to approve county treasurer to collect for the 2021-2022 year. Motion carried.

CLERK COORESPONDENCES;

- Board of Review is May 10, 2021, 6-8pm
- Bellevue Snow Diamonds donated 5 flags to the town.

APPROVE DISBURSEMENTS AND PAY BILLS – Motion made by Kevin Taicher and seconded by Mike Goral to approve checks 17422-17446. Motion carried.

ADJOURN – Motion was made by Jim Osterloh and seconded by Mike Goral to adjourn meeting at 8:19pm Motion carried.